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TO:    ☒ Teams ☒ Manufacturers 

 

CATEGORY:   ☒ LMP3 Pro/Am ☒ GT3 

 
 
DECISION N°: MLMC_2025_D10_All_PSHT_CAST 
 
 
DATE:  02/05/2025    FROM:  The Michelin Le Mans Cup Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Pit Stop Handicap Time for Castellet round 
 

 
APPLICABLE REGULATION   
  

 ☒ 2025 Michelin Le Mans Cup Sporting Regulations              

  
DECISION   

 

Pit Stop Handicap Times calculated from Barcelona for Castellet 

 
After having reviewed the facts of the race from Round 1 in Barcelona, the MLMC Committee identified elements which 
influence the calculations of Pit Stop Handicap Time (PSHT). The MLMC Committee is therefore not provided with sufficient 
evidence to determine the imposition of any PSHT for the Le Castellet round.  
Therefore, in accordance with Article 6.2.3 of MLMC Sporting Regulations, the MLMC Committee has decided to cancel 
Decision D09. Consequently, no Pit Stop Handicap shall be applied to any driver for the Le Castellet race. 
 
In arriving at this decision, the MLMC Committee has also considered that under these circumstances the imposition of any 
penalty would not reflect the intention of the rule. 
 
 

PERIOD OF VALIDITY/APPLICATION OF THE DECISION 
   

This decision comes into effect: 

☒  with immediate application 

☐  from:  

 
And is applicable: 

☐  until further notice 

☒  for the mentioned Competition(s) only : Castellet 
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